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2015-2016 Athletics
Bryan Sorenson, Athletic Director
TO:

OSAA HARDSHIP COMMITTEE

FROM:
Bryan Sorenson

RE:

Hardship Request – Jolene Laflin
DATE:

January 25, 2016
We are requesting that a hardship be granted to allow Jolene Laflin a chance to participate in cheerleading at Southridge High School.  Jolene is a junior and enrolled at Southridge for the 2nd semester.
The reasons for the hardship are stated in the attached letter from her Dad James Laflin and her Southridge counselor Megan Schmidt.  This hardship request is being made due to insufficient credits and grades towards graduation.  As you’ll read in their letters Jolene suffered a concussion during a fall football game.  She missed 5 weeks of school and is now finding it difficult to get caught back up.  It also means she is short on credits which mean she is not eligible to participate in cheer.
We would like to provide an opportunity for Jolene to stay on track with her education and hopefully meet her needs for a positive educational experience. She is enrolled at Southridge and taking a full schedule of classes.  Jolene and her counselor are in the process of creating a plan that will include online classes along with Southridge summer school.
Thank you for your consideration.

Bryan Sorenson
Bryan Sorenson

Southridge Athletic Director
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